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From : Head Chemical Department <hchd@bis.gov.in>
Subject : Fwd: Approval of Draft Document CHD 9 (20367,

21168, 20991) on behalf of the Chairman, Chemical
Division Council

To : ChdTCNine Chemical Engineering <chd9@bis.org.in>

Email ChdTCNine Chemical Engineering

Fwd: Approval of Draft Document CHD 9 (20367, 21168, 20991) on behalf of the
Chairman, Chemical Division Council

Wed, Jun 14, 2023 12:31 PM

From: "s pal" <s.pal@iiserkol.ac.in>
To: "Head Chemical Department" <hchd@bis.gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 12:06:01 PM
Subject: Re: Approval of Draft Document CHD 9 (20367, 21168, 20991) on behalf of the
Chairman, Chemical Division Council

Approved.

SP

On Wed, 14 Jun, 2023, 11:55 Head Chemical Department, <hchd@bis.gov.in> wrote:

 
 
Subject: Approval of Draft Document CHD 9 (20367, 21168, 20991) on behalf
of the Chairman, Chemical Division  Council
 

CHD 09 (20367) IS 8687 (Part 1) : 2023 METHODS OF TEST FOR
VITREOUS ENAMELS AND FRITS PART 1 SIEVE
ANALYSIS (First Revision)

  CHD 09(21168) Amendment – 1 to IS 15752: 2007 Sericite for
Ceramic Industry - Specification
 

  CHD 09(20991) IS 8709 : 2023 Method Of Test for Colour
Retention of Vitreous Enamel Coatings First
Revision
 

 
In accordance with sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS rules 2017, I enclose a press copy

of the draft  document    mentioned  above, which  was    finalized  by  Ceramicware
Sectional Committee, CHD  09 in the light of comments received from important
producers, consumers, technologists, members of Chemical Division Council.
 

mailto:hchd@bis.gov.in
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(20367, 20991)   - The Sectional Committee CHD 09 in its 26th meeting held on 14
December 2022 had decided to send the document for printing.
 
(21168) - The Chairperson of Sectional Committee approved for printing of this
document by mail on 24 04 2023.
 
It is requested that this note and its enclosure(s) may be returned to this office as early
as possible recording your approval of the draft(s) as Indian Standard(s).

 
 
Encl.: As above.

  
(Ajay K Lal)

Sc-F & Head (CHD)
 
 

Chairman, Chemical Division Council
BIS U.O. No. CHD 09 /T,  dated 14 06 2023
 

APPROVED  
 
 

(Chairman, Chemical Division Council)
 
 
Dr. Sourav Pal,
Professor and Head,
Department of Chemistry,
Ashoka University,
Sonipat, Haryana

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/
https://www.g20.org/

